Assembly
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE / -~ 0187

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

February 24, 1975

MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN DINI
VICE-CHAIRMAN MURPHY
ASSEMBLYMAN CRADDOCK
ASSEMBLYMAN HARMON
ASSEMBLYMAN MAY
ASSEMBLYMAN MOODY
ASSEMBELYMAN SCHOFIELD
ASSEMBLYMAN FORD
ASSEMBLYMAR YOUNG

ALSO PRESENT: Mr. Elmo DeRicco, Department of Conservation
Mr. Don Paff, Division of Colorado River Resources
Mr. Earl Oliver, Audit Division
Mr. John Crossley, Audit Division
Mr. Roland D. Westergard, Water Resources
Mr. Vernon Bennett, Retirement System
Mr. Richard Bunker, County of Clark

(The following bills are discussed in the Minutes of this Meeting: S.B. 104,
A,B. 268, A.B. 179, A.B. 289, S.B. 105, A.B. 200, A.B. 231).

Chairman Dini called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M.

- Mr. Dini stated that since the Colorado River Commission and
Mr. DeRicco were present, the committee would begin with S.B. 104,
which exempts certain powers of administrator, of the division of
Colorado River Resources from regulation by public service commission.

Mr. DeRicco stated that Mr. Don Paff, Administrator of the
Division of Colorado River Resources would testify on S.B. 104. RN

Mr. Paff read from his written testimony which had been
distributed to the committee members, which testimony is attached
to the minutes of this meeting and made a part hereof. After reading
his testimony, Mr. Pafffasked the committee if they had any questions.

Mr. Dini asked if there was anyone here from the Public Service
Commission and asked Mr. Paff if he had informed them. Mr. Paff stated
that it was discussed with them before he drafted the bill., Mr. Paff
stated that the bill had been discussed with Mr. Clark.

Mr. Schofield asked what the potential area of conflict was.

Mr. Paff stated that it was the regulation that power and
water that is acquired by the state under regulatory aspects being
construed as a utility activity under the citation 704.020. Mr.
Paff then read of pertion of 704.020 to the committee. He stated


dmayabb
Asm


. . February 24, 1975
Assembly Committee on Government Affairs Y
‘ /J O,KL)

that it was brought to their attention about a year ago, and further stated

that it looked like it could be an interpretive conflict. The reason for
suggesting affirmative action was so that it will be absolutely clarified

that the acquisition of this power and energy at cost and when it is sold at cost
is not a regulatory function.

Mr. Schofield asked if he did not at this stage anticipate any cenflict.
Mr. Paff stated that with this bill, it makes it absolutely clear that there
is no intention. He stated that it was just a clarification rather than any
change in any of the authorities.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions or any further testimony.

The next bill to be discussed was AB 268, which permits administrator
of the division of Colorado River Resources of the state department of con-
servation and natural resources to contract for the use, ‘exchange and pur-
chase of power from any source.

- Mr. Dini stated that this bill was a redraft and that A.B. 179 was the
‘ original bill. Mr. Paff distributed copies of his testimony, a copy of which
is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof, and then proceeded to
read the testimony to the committee.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions and informed the committee
that this bill had originally been heard by the committee on February 10,
1975 as A.B. 179 which included the word "water". Mr. Dini stated that
. the word 'water" had been removed from the bill.

Mr. May asked Mr. Paff if he was interested in contracting with the
‘State of New Mexico.

Mr. Paff stated that they had a contract with New Mexico and that
. they are delivering power and energy to the state from their resources.

Mr. May then asked Mr. Paff about the northwest/southwest intertie.

Mr. Paff stated that the intertie was an exchange agreement. He stated
that the exchange takes place during the summer/winter deficiencies or
differences between the northwest and the southwest. He further stated that
t hey have been monitoring it very closely and stated that there may be some
supplus power and energy that they do not have to return that may be available
to them. This would allow them to continue in that vein,

Mr. Dini asked if the biggest problem was DC, and Mr. Paff replied that
we were fortunate to have Boulder City to transfer EFrom DC to AC. :

Mr. May asked if this only applied to electrical power and Mr. Paff
stated that it did and that it had nothing to do with petroleum or natural

gas.
Mr. Dinl asked if there were any other questians.
' The next bill to be discussed was A.B. 289, which authorizes director
of state department of conservation and natural resources to delegate certain

powers to admintstrators or executive heads of divisions within the department.
Mr. Paff then read his written testimony, a copy of which is attached

-2-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


Assembly Committee on Government Affairs February 24, 1975

[~ 0189

to these minutes and made a part hereof, to the committee members.

‘ Mr. Dini inquired if the language that they were using covered all depart-
ments in the state.

Mr. DeRicco stated that they have several department and each has expertise.
Mr. Dini asked if there were any questieas.

Mr. Schofield asked if that language meant that the governor has to
approve it and stated that it did not sbund like that to him. He stated
that he read it to remove the governor's approval.

Mr. DeRicco stated that they did not want to eliminate the approval of
the governor.

Mr. Paff stated that the draft they submitted on AB 179 was reconstructed
and was integrated by the bill drafters.

‘ Mr. Schofield stated that it should be reversed so that the govermor's
approval is not taken out.

Mrs. Ford stated that under the proposed amendment, the director shall
take every opportunity to pursue action. Any action should have legislative
approval. She stated that this looks like our direct authority and asked
1f it was properly qualified by ether sections of the law. ‘

. Mr. DeRicco stated that when you look at Section 5, you have to look at
it from the standpoint of exploratory work. This would authorize the director
or one of his division chiefs to explore potentials if they extst and it would
have to be presented to the legislature.

. Mr. Dini asked about the word "actual" in the bill., ‘and asked what they
now had in their power.

Mr. DeRicco stated that that could probably be eliminated.

Mrs. Ford stated that her concern was not with the word "actual" but with
h ow much power we were giving them.

Mr. Paff suggested that the director should take every opportunity to
"investigate means" instead of pursue actieas.

Mr. €raddock suggested the use of the word "may".

Mrs. Ford stated that this was giving Mr. DeRicco the authority.

Mr. DeRicco stated that the director already had the authority to
enter into cooperative agreements and studies. He stated that this bill
further authorizes it, :

Mr. Westergard stated that he did not think that Section 5 was needed,

Mr. Craddock stated that his comment was valid.

Mr. DeRicco stated that he looked at Section 5 as 1f it was part of
Section 4.

-3-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


February 24, 1975
Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

/\_ 0130
Mr. Schofield stated that in the verbiage of the proposed amendment
in 5, if it were giving them the particular power as stated in 4, if we

changed "may" to ''shall" and added "with the approval of the governor"
would you have any objection?

Mr., DeRicco stated that he would not have any objection and further
stated that these are complex areas, and that you do have to have the approval
of the governor.

Mr. Schofield stated that the verbiage was very important.

Mr. DeRicco stated that they basically had the authority and that this
clarifies it because it gives them an avenue for out of state investigation
work which was what they were really talking about. He further stated that
they were going beyond water - that they were talking about natural resources.

Mrs. Ford stated that she believed that there may be a conflict on
Page 18, Line 18 where it gives them the power to coordinate all studies
. and yet they had to get the approval of the governor to go into a cooperative
agreement. She asked what cooperative agreement meant.

Mr. DeRicco stated that it would mean when we went out of the borders
of the State of Revada, then it takes some authorities beyond this of the
director. This is where the governor has to enter into it.

‘ Mrs. Ford read from Page 2, Line 7 and stated that it looked like a
conflict. '

Mr, Paff stated that ome is coordinated and one is cooperative.
Mr. Paff stated that coordinated could be without committment.

. Mr. Paff stated that there is a need in the entire west for water. _
He stated that that fact would indicate the awareness to seek the opportunities.

Mr's. Ford asked if we were going to have legislation relating to the water
plan itself this session. She stated that the importance of this amendment
will stand by itself. :

Mr. Westergard stated that they did not plan to introduce any legislation.

Mr. May stated that Mr, Westergard's department was one of the few that
comes in to discuss the granting of authority.

Mr. DeRicco stated that fa:Séctibn:i5,the critical area for water is Southern
Nevada. ‘

Mr. Paff stated that what they wanted was specifica authority to negotiate
with the southern state. He stated that when we talk about cooperative agree-
ments we are taling about money. He stated that the executive branch should put
their stamp of approval on it and secondly the legislature should too. He
stated that they wanted the approval of the governor, both in and out of state.

. He stated that they must have authority to do that.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions.


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


February 24, 1975

/\_0131

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

The next bill on the agenda is S.B. 105, which eliminates state engineer's
revolving fund and provides for use and accounting of certain state engineer
fees. . '

Mr. John Crossley of the Audit Department testified with regard to this
bill. He stated that the monies were to be used for payment of emergency
expenses. He further stated that the auditors made a recommendation that the
fund be abeolished. He stated that this bill repeals the state engineer's
revolving fund, but by additions in Section 1, Part 4, would give authority
té the state engineer to maintain a bank account. He stated that they
‘dorreceive money for publication costs.

Mr. Dini asked if that was the only fee that was going in and Mr.
Westergard stated that it was.

Mr. Dini then asked if it would go into the general fund.

 Mr. Westergard stated that it would. Mr. Dini then asked what kind of
money.

Mr. Westergard stated that it was between $15,000 and $20,000.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions.

Mr. Crossley stated that they were in agteement with the bill and that
it was from their audit report. He further stated that they felt that this
bill would accomplish the purpose. He stated that they would just keep a small
amount for this purpose. All monies that were collected would go into the
general fund. He further stated that there was no reason to have the fund
on the boocks and said that they were just cleaning up the statutes.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions.

Mr. Schofield asked for a definition of publicatien expense.

Mr. Westergard stated that every application must be published in a
local newspaper. The statutes provide that they can pay $15.00.

Mr. Schofield asked whe pays the fees.

Mr. Westergard stated that they are paid by the applicant.

Mrs. Ford asked how many protests were filed.

Mr. Westergard stated that about 100 were filed.

Mrs. Ford asked on how many applications.

Mr. Westerga:d stated on about 1200 applications.

Mrs. Ford asked if there were many protests on one application.

Mr. Westergard stated that a variety were reéeived, but not on any one
specific application.

Mr. Schofield asked how much money was expended on publicatiem costs.

-5-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


. February 24, 1975
Assembly Committee on Government Affairs | g
g [-0152

‘ Mr. Westergard stated probably in the neighborhood of $80,000.
Mr. Dini asked if there were any other questions.

The next bill on the agenda was A.B. 200, which repeals provision
requiring legislative auditor to make periodic examination of certain
public employees' retirement records.

Mr. Earl Oliver of the Audit Division of the Legislative Counsel
Bureau testified. A summary of audit requirements and funding of NRS
286.465 was then distributed to the committee members, a copy of which
is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof.

Mr. Oliver stated that there were two issues. One was perform
audits and the second was the cost of such auddits.

He stated that when the section became law in July of 1973, there
. had been no provision in the legislative fund with regard to the cost.

Mr. Oliver stated that they thought they would get around to all
of the 104 local employers. He stated that it had gone so well after
the 1st year that they hope now to complete all of the 104 entities
that are identified by June of 1975.

Mr. Oliver then referred to Page 10 of the handout. He stated that
. in order to get through the audit by June they had to hire one extra
auditor and that it would significantly increase the cost.

Mr. Oliver stated that if the program is to be continued subsequent
to June of 1975, then the audit division's budget should be reviewed to
provide a level of funding that would be consistent with the program

‘ that the legislature wants. He then referred to page 12 and explained
it to the committee. He stated that the requirement board has reimbursed
them $12,206.50.

Mr. Oliver stated that they were just asking for review by the
legislature and determination as to whether or not this should be
continued,

Mr. Dini asked if they audit the =actual:econtributors.

Mr. Oliver stated that they actually go to the employer and that they
had a standard audit program. He stated that they had started 93 audits
which 18 89% of the 104, He stated that they had completed 59 and they
anticipate having all of them completed by June.

Mr. Oliver stated that there are a number of federal audit programs
that have asked them to audit program grants to the State of Nevada. He
stated that in some cases they have indicated that they might be willing
to discussit if the commission provides that type of program.

. Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions, and if anyone else wished
to testify with regard to A.B. 200.


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


%

February 24, 1975

[~ 0133

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

Mr. Dini stated that the next bill to be discussed was A.B. 231, which:
revises period for employers to submit payroll reports and contributions
to public employees' retirement system. Mr. Dini stated that this bill was
introduced by Assemblyman Demers and asked if anyone wished to speak on this
bill.

Mr. Richard Bunker of the County of Clark testified. He stated that
they have asked that this legislation be introduced. He stated that their
controller's office has found that this is a situation where they have found
that they are unable to comply with the present law. He stated that they
felt that in the areas where there is relief that it is not the intention
of the legislature to an undue burden on the county governments. He stated
that they were not in the position to respond with the reports as quickly
as the retirement board would like. He stated that they could agree to 15
calendar days after the check would be distributed. He further stated that
this would give them ample time. Mr. Bunker stated that they should not
be put under such a burden, and stated that perhaps on those periods of
time when they needed extensions, that they should petition for them. He
further stated that they don't feel that this is necessary and that with
this legislation it would not be necessary.

Mr. Dini asked if they were paid two times a month and asked what the
law says with regard to the reporting period.

Mr. Bunker stated that it was 15 days after the reporting period. He
stated that one week after the reporting period end is when their checks are

sent out. He stated that the time was just not adequate for them to
compile the report.

Mr. Dini asked if they were looking for 22 days.

Mr. Bunker stated that they would be happy to agree to 15 calendar
days.

Mr. Dini asked if there has ever been a penalty imposed on them.

Mr. Bunker stated that he could not respond because he did not
have the information.

Mr. Dini asked if the pay period was on the 15th

Mr. Bunker stated that it was 7 days before the reporting period
ends. He stated that that was not enough time.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions.

Mr. Gordon Pratt next testified. Mr. Pratt stated that he was with
the Washoe County School District.

Mr. Pratt stated that they were paid bi-weekly and that they had only
12 calendar days. He stated that this allowed them only 2 days to prepare
reports, etc. He stated that they were on a computer and stated that they
could see some problems. He stated that they were in favor of passage of the
amendment to allow them more time.

Mr. May stated that if we make this so they are not receiving these funds, -
it would delute the fund. '

-7-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


February 24, 1975

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs / 0154
e
013.
: Mr. Pratt stated that it would make it more convenient for local govermment
agencies.

Mr. Schofield asked Mr. Pratt to explain the two day period.

Mr. Pratt stated that they have to report contributions to the retirement
system within 15 days following the end of the payroll. He stated that there
was an 8 working day time lag until the payiday. He stated that they have from
Wednesday to the following Friday to make the reports and make the deposits at
the bank. : :

Mr., Dini asked if there were any further questions.

Mr. Vernon Bennett of the Public Employees Retirement System next testified.
Mr. Bennet passed a copy of his testimony to the committee members. A copy of
Mr. Bennett's testimony is attached to these minutes and made a part hereof.

Mr. Bennett then read his testimony to the committee. He then stated that
. the County Clerk was delinquent only one time. He stated that they were four
days late and the penalty was $57.01. He stated that this lateness was because
of two holidays. He stated that the penalty was waived. He stated that they
have incurred some difficulty in changing to the computer. He stated that the
basic problem was in a report period where there was a holiday. He stated
that the Board proposed an extension of time when an official holiday occurs.

Mr. Bennett stated that until 1973, the retirement system did not invest
‘ short term maney.

Mr. Bennett stated that he feels that this is over-reacting to a penalty
which was subsequently waived by the retirement board.

. Mr. Dini asked if there were any other questions.

The next bill on the agendato be discussed was A.B. 289; which authorizes
director of state department of conservation and natural resources to delegate
certain powers to administrators or executive heads of divisions within the
department. Mr.Richard Bunker testified. He stated that he had a couple of
questions. He referred to Lines 18 and 19, subsection E under section 3. He
questioned the word coordination., He stated that he knew what the word coordina-
tion meant but not in this legislation. He stated that he was wondering what
application this legislation would have to those responsibilities that have been
given to the County Clerk.

Mr. Dini stated that that was already the law.

Mr. Bunker asked if this bill could be deferred in order to give them an
opportunity to look at the amendment.

Mr. Dini asked if Mr. Bunker could give the committee an answer by Wednesday,
February 26, 1975.

. Mr. Dini then called a 5 minute recess.
The committee was called back to order by Chairman Dini.
Mr. May moved for an indefinite postponement of A.B. 231, which was seconded

-8-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


%

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

February 24, 1975

012..
/ T 0195

by Mr. Harmon. All of the comnmittee members were in favor of the motion
made by Mr. May, including Chairman Dini

Mr, Schofield asked what indefinite postponement was.
Mr. Dini stated that the bill was dead.

Mr. Dini stated that with regard to A.B. 200 that there was argument
about this bill. He stated that the Retirement Board should pay more and
that it should be 50/50.

Mr. Dini asked if there were any questions with regard to A.B. 200.

Mrs. Ford stated that if they did not want to repeal it, then they
would have to do something else that spells out the cost aécounting.

Mr. Dini stated that we could use A.B. 200 and said that he was re-
ferring this bill to a Sub Committee. Mr. Craddock was appointed as chairman
of the subcommittee and Mr. Moody would also be on the subcommittee and they
would report back to the committee in one week. '

Mrs. Ford made a 'do pass' motion on S.B. 104, which was seconded by
Mr. May. All of the committee members were unanimously in favor of the
"do pass" and the motion carried.

Mr. Craddock then made a '"do pass' motion on S.B. 105, which was seconded
by Mr. Harmon.

Mrs. Ford asked if the committee would amend out line 23 on page 2. She
stated that they were the only agency in the state which has public protest.
She stated that they have to pay to do it. She would like to see it out.

Mr. Schofield stated that he did not think that it should be removed.
He stated that if they had a protest they would be more willing to pay $10.00.

Mrs. Ford stated that she objected to having to pay to protest.

Mr. Dini stated that there was a motion for a 'do pass on S.B. 105 and
asked the committee members if they were in favor of passing this bill.

All of the committee members were in favor of the passage of $.B. 105,
and the motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Dini said the next bill to be discussed was A.B. 268. A motion was
made by Mr. Schofield for a "do pass'" on A.B. 268 and was seconded by Mrs.
Ford. The motion was carried unanimously by all of the members of the committee.

Mr. Dini indicated that A.B. 289 was being deferred in accordance with
Mr, Bunker's request. Mr. Dini stated that he was forming a small subcommittee
consisting of Mr, May as Chairman and Mr. Craddock to work with Mr. Bunker
and Mr. Paff, and that the bill would be deferred until next Wednesday.

Mr. Dini stated that he had two requests from state Employers Association
for committee introduction.

The first was BDR 23-825, which makes various changes in state personnel
system. Mr. May moved that BDR 23-825 be introduced by the committee and
Mr. Murphy seconded the motion. All of the members were in favor of the
committee introduction and the motion was carried unanimously.
_ -9-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


Assembly Committee on Government Affairs February 24, 1975

[-— 0196
The next bill was BDR 18-826, which requires the state controller
to make certain payroll deductions for state officers and employees.

Mr. Murphy moved for committee introduction and Mr. May seconded the
motion which was unanimously carried by all of the committee members.

Mr. Dini asked if there was any further business to come before
the meeting.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, the
meeting ad journed at 10:45 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Gomez,
Committee Secretary

-10-


dmayabb
ga

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
February 24, 1975


“' ASSEMBLY {"

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON. GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS /-/ 0186
MONDAY

DateFebruary. . .24,.1975 Time..9:00 A.M. Room...214

.........................................................

I Bills or Resolutions Counsel
to be considered ' Subject requested*

THIS AGENDA SUPERSEDES AGENDA
FOR FEBRUARY 24, 1975

A.B. 231 Revises period for employers to sub-
mit payroll reports and contributions
to public employees' retirement
system.

A.B. 200 Repeals provision requiring legislative
auditor to make periodic examination -
of certain public employees' retirement
records. :

S.B. 104 Exempts certain powers of administra--
tor of division of Colorado River
Resources from regulation by public
service commission.

S.B. 105 Eliminates state engineer's revolving
‘ fund and provides for use and accounting
of certain state engineer fees.

A.B. 268 Permits administrator of the division
of Colorado River Resources of the state
department of conservation and natural
resources to contract for the use, ex-
change and purchase of power from any
source.

A.B. 289 Authorizes director of state department
of conservation and natural resources to
delegate certain powers to administrators
of executive heads of divisions within
the department.

Q;@O @m
S

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.

2



o

DATE:

- GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMIT. EE
GUEST REGISTER

|- o197

NAME BILL #7 ;REPRESENTiNG TESTIFYING.
. 3 - . ‘ ’ v / F
L [ Feco 98 289 Drpr oF Cor=. | Meepep
| 58 -/od ' | |
_;/ZA/ /%F/C 6:22‘? . of Colo. Eover Botoosoes Yes
; _’) /’{,{ e {:{",«;*1 ;;;v.ﬁx{::?j{ )AW
/m/ Y a’f/.gwa ABzoo | Auds 7+ Vers
AR S s , %
:BQ\\V\ C}wu{s\*\) A snyey (§Uw&:KA kx&gix
@ .
Koo D sleFg, g i | s A /Aaérwu»u—: ey
_ % %W sSNEFAH | A
AT | rB-93/| . . - | |
'“?/m BM AR-2A00 WM?‘%%E /./,Q/,/\
g oD o éﬁﬂ“ '4{? 3 | Wasyw b St s A/v
s Gewabiy | Ly
uﬁ& o
/oj7 S Lo 81| Countiy ot horit |




DEPARTMENY OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES':

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES

Testimony Fegarding Senate Bill Ho. 104

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

February 24, 1975

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Committee.- My'hame
is Don Paff, and I am the administrator of the‘Division
of Colorado River Resources, formerly known as the Colorado
River Commission. My brief testimony is in sﬁpport of’
Senate Bill 104. |

Under existing statutes of the Division and the
Public Service Commission there could be an interpretatipn‘f‘

of conflict relating to purchase and distribution of

power and water by the Division ard the regulatory authorities~¢?;:fﬁ‘

of the Public’Service Commission. Senate Bill 104 seeké‘t6 
eliminate the potential conflict and clarify the interface
of the two State agencies. There have been no conflicﬁs or
problems to daté, however, the potential currently doestr
exist. V

Senate Bill 104 was'drafted in cooperation With the
Public Service Commission and it is my understanding thai,
they are in agreement with it. The Bill does not affect
any existing authorities of either agency, nor does it

affect any ongeoing or future contractual or regulatory

Jeomss




- 0199

activity or authority of either the Division or the
Public Service Commission.
All water and power acguisitions and deliveries
by the Division, acting in behalf of the State, aie onlj
in the form of bulk or wholesale categories in accordance
with NRS 538.161 and RS 538.211. Such contracédal relations
for the acquisition end delivery are not binding until
approved by the Governor, as set forth in MRS 538.251.
Deliveriés of power and water made by the Division have
been, ahd are made at cost to the contractors except for
a small administrative charge to defray costs of the‘Staté'sv
and the Division's administrative responsibilities. -
For specific refzrence, I believe the potential area “"
of conflict could result from a reading of NRS 704.020 2(b)
and NRS 538.161, 538.171 and 538.181. |
I urge your favorable consideration and action on
Senate Bill 104. I would be pleased to answer any

questions you may have.




| [- 0200

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES -

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES

Testimony Regarding Assembly Bill No. 268

Assembly Committee on Government Affairs

February 24, 1975

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee. My name
is Don Paff, and I am the Administrator of the Division

of Colorado River Resources, formerly known as the

ppaee

Colorado River Commission. My testimony is in Sﬁpport of:j“A

AB 268 and I ask for your favorable consideration.

' AB 268 was drafted to clarify the existing legislation;ﬁfia°;).“

and to allow the State through the DlVlSlOn to continue to
take affirmative action for the acquisition of addltlonal
electric power and energy for maximum possible benefit’
to the people of the state. |

This legislation makes use and builds upon present

authorities that relate to and are limited to the Colorado & - .

River resource base and the relationships with the federal .’

government and other Colorado River Basin states.j
We believe the current and future electric power and
energy sources as well as the economic situation dictatesvi

that every means available should be employed to assmst

in helping solve this important state wide resource problem.,;LM




s

[- 0201
Acting on behalf of the State, the Division has,current:A
contracts with the federal government to purchase and déliye;»

in bulk quantities to users within the State, a portion of

the hydropower and energy generated from Colorado River . .. .

Sources. These sources presently and in ﬁhe futurerféll far‘

short of meéting all of the needs of current cdﬂtract6r§; 7
To meet a poftion of present and future deficiéncié8£ :

the Division of Colorado River Resources has, using(itéii‘

authorities as clarified by Attorney General's opinions,

acquired supplemental power and energy. Hydro contractors

have received a portion of their needs from the Salt River -~

.Project, Arizona and from the Public Service Company of

New Mexico. We believe that using these contractual
authorities, such acquisitions should be continued and,

where economically feasible, should be vigorously’puxsuéd.:‘

AB 268 clarifies and explicitly detfines the Divisignts‘p
authority to continue in this effort and will permit .-

additional acquisition of bulk quantities of’electrical‘f'W 

power and energy by contractual arrangement for use in - . .

Nevada.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee youiwill 
perhaps recall that I testified before you on Fébruary ld;;f
1975 in support of this legislation. At that4time I .
presented several exhibits which we hope help define our ..
activities and the need for additional‘econbmicvelectfie,iiQ'
power and energy. If you wish, I haveradditionél\cdpies 5.';

of those exhibits for you today.




I would be pleased to answer your questions.



- - [- 0203

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES

Testimony Regarding Assembly Bill No. 289
Assenbly Committee on Government Affairs

Februaxry 24, 1975

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, my name is

‘Don Paff, and I am Administrator of the Division of Colaorado

River Resources, formerly known as the Colorado River .

Commission. My testimony is in support of AB 289 and I
ask for your favorable consideration of the Bill with burwﬂff 
proposed amendment. | ‘ ‘
Assembly Bill 239 with our suggested amendmeﬁt iden;iﬁias‘i
the State posture to undertake‘COOPerative studies’énd“ o
necessary negotiations with other states, entities and the{iﬂ'
federal government seeking to obtain additional amouhts 6f?;}
water where needed and where ecohqmically and envifohmentaliyf:
feasible. - L
An example of present potential activities coveréd by%# ‘
the bill would be augmentation of water available to thé(gfﬁ:

—

State from participation in out of State geothermal, Weather ‘

modification, desalting, or inter-basin transfer prgjects,ijﬁ
— - R

We believe that AB 289 amplifies the intent of the
original Department of Conservation and Natural Resources - 31

law and gives further authority to the Diredtoar in




{;"0204"’_

delegating this specific power and duty to additional

expertise within his divisions.

Our support of the Bill and the propdsed amendmept ié?ﬂ
based on completed federal and State studies Wﬁich dépict?;;'
potential wéter deficiencies in the State in the relativé}y}
near future. The very long time periods and complex er-“
cedures within and outside the State that can be expécted‘f'
in obtaining any additional water supplies for the StateAa‘}f
indicate a need to address this important problem now. v o
The people of the State must be provided potential‘future ? 
alternatives for consideration and action. The Departmené}f'~
of Conservation and Natural Resources has expertise tdvy .
accommodate this effort. Any specific action, participa£i6§,4;
or project to augment the State's current wéter resourcééiiil

would, of course, require further legislative approval?afap

Cur support of this bill and the proposed amendment‘ﬁai“
is further stimulated by current federal aétionsrwhichl*  |
tend toward nationalhmanagement of waterx resourceé and theiﬂl
implications of the federal override of Stéte jurisdictidﬁéf:f;i}“ff’;
This trend is mainly focused on energy de&elbpment’and‘iﬁs;i :}?f;li%

attendant water regquirement.

I'urge your favorable consideration of the proposéd
bill and the suggested amendmen®t which is attached.

I would be pleased to answer your guestions.




‘l__(ngs
February'24; 1875
DIVISION OF COLORADO RIVER RESOURCES

Proposed Amendment to A.B. 289 o e

The director shall take every opportunity to

pursue actions which would assist in relieving,

eliminating or forestalling actual, anticipated

or possible water resource shortages within the-

‘State. | e




10.

11.

AB20O0
/__ 0206

ASSEMBLY BILL 200
SUMMARY
AUDIT REQUIPEMENTS & FUNDING OF
NRS 286.465

NRS 286.465 Audits and Reports - NRS 286.465 became law July 1, 1973.
Funding to meet audit requirement was not provided.

October 11, 1973, to November 6, 1973 - Discussion between the
Legislative Counsel Bureau and the Public Employees' Retirement
Board transpired about audit requirements and funding of the audit.

December 21, 1973 - Public Employees' Retirement Board confirmed
willingness to participate in funding of the audit requirements
of NRS 286.465 on 507 of the auditing fees with limitations.

Audit Report of Retirement Contributions - Issued for the six month
period ended December 31, 1973.

May 10, 1974 - First billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement
Board for 50% of the total audit fee in the amount of $7,363.75.
Retirement Board billed $3,681,88.

June 13, 1974 - Estimated auditing fees for the fiscal years 1973-74
and 1974-75. :

Audit Report of Retirement Contributions - Issued for the six month
period ended June 30, 1974.

July. 5, 1974 - Billing sent to the Public Employees'  Retirement Board
for 50% of the total auditing fees plus previous billing.

November 27, 1974 - Billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement
Board for 50% of the total audit fees in the amount of $7,593.
Retirement Board billed 53,547

December 18, 1974 - Legislative Counsel Bureau notified the Public
Employees' Retirement Board and the Legislative Commission of
visiting all member agencies by June 30, 1975 and requesting ad-
ditional funding by the Retirement Board.

January 2, 1975 - Billing sent to the Public Employees' Retirement
Board for 50% of the total audit fees in the amount of $6,219.
Retirement Board billed $3,10



12.

13.

14,

15.

// 0267

ASSEMBLY BILL 200
SUMMARY
AUDIT REQUIREMENTS & FUNDING OF
NRS 286.465
{continued)

Schedule of Audit Division's costs to audit Public Employees' Re-
tirement Contribution.

January 8, 1975 ~ Estimate for the annual costs for the Public
Employees' Retirement Board to perform the audit required by
NRS 286.465.

January 10, 1975 - Public Employees' Retirement Board referred the
Legislative Counsel Bureau's request for accelerated funding of
the aduit program to their accounting committee.

January 16, 1975 - Public Employees' Retirement Board informed the
Legislative Counsel Bureau that it was only committed to pay a
remaining amount of $2,581.50 for the audit of Public Employer
Contribution Records.



286.465 Audits and reports.

1. In addition to conducting the postaudit and other examinations of
the records of the system as provided in chapter 218 of NRS, the legisla-
tive auditor shall make periodic examinations of public employers’ con-
tribution records.

2. Such examinations shall be scheduled in such a way as. in the

opinion of the legislative auditor, to assure the most comprehensive audit

of all employers’ contribution records.

3. Reports of such examinations shall be filed with the legislative
commission and the board at 6-menth intervals, commencing January |,
1974.

(Added to NRS by 1973, 854; A 1973, 1669)

0208



) — - DONALD R, MELLO, Assermblyman, Chairman
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEZIL T'REAU . — ’ "
. TERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE
FILOYD R, LAMD, Sceatur, Chalrman

020
| — 3

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA g9701

™
LD

————

vae

A%

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director CLINTON E. WOOSTCR, Legislative Counsel
EARIL T. OLIVER, Legislative Auditor

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Research Director

October 11, 1973

Mr. Elbert Edwards, Chairman
State of Nevada

Public Employees Retirement Board
Post Office Box 1569

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Since our recent discussion about the audit requirements B
arising from SB 161, it has occurred to me that you would want
me to be available to meet with the entire Board or with indi-
vidual members of your accounting committee. I would be happy
to do either at your convenience or at a regularly scheduled
meeting.

From my point there is some urgency in reaching a status
of cooperative understanding because we must plan and schedule
our audit work for the first six wmonth period beginning January,
1974. 1In the interest of economy and efficiency in accomplish-

ing the audits required by the statutes, I sincerely hope we
‘ can plan, prepare and execute cooperatively the required audits.
The best audit effort for the least dollar cost to the Retire-
ment Fund and the State of Nevada are my primary concern.

Cordially yours,
Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor

ETO:ym

cc: Mr. Gray Presnell



0210

/./

STATE OF NEVADA

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES REﬂREMENT BOARD

P.0. Box 1569
CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701

October 17, 1973

Mr. Earl Oliver, Legislative Auditor
Legislative Counsel Bureau
Legislative Building

401 South Carson St.

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Earl:

After receiving your letter of October 11, I talked with PMr. Edwards who
agrees that you and the members of the Retirement Board cshould meet as
soon as possible to discuss employer account audits.

Accordingly, he has suggested that you be invited to attend the next regular
meeting which will be held in the Highway Department Auditorium, Friday,
October 26. The meeting is scheduled to begin at 1:00. If you are
available to attend the entire meeting, you will be most welcome, however

it is the Board's custom to adjust the agenda to accommodate guests.

Enclosed are copies of the Board meeting agenda and the Investment Committee
agenda.

Our thanks for contacting us regarding this important matter.
Very guly yours,
A

y <

'?( V74077 77759% 22

_ “Gray 5//’resnell
Asst. ecutive Officer

GFP:ca
cc: Retirement Board Members



STATE OF NEVAD CGISLATIVE COMMISSION

ONA . JLL in
LEGlSl A TIVE COUNSEL BUREAU D LD R. MELLO, Assemblyman, Chalrman
INTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE
FLOYD R, LAMB, Senator, Chairman '

/..._' 0211

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701

ARTHUR J, PALMER, Director ’o}'ﬂi%_}_}, Y CLINTON E. WOOSTER, Legislative Counsel
R EARL T. OLIVER, Legislative Auditor
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Research Director

October 26, 1973

TO THE CHAIRMAN AUD MEMBERS OF THE STATE OF NEVADA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD

Gentlemen:

My purpose in appearing before you today is to seek your cooperation and acsis-
tance.

However, before I ask for your help, I would like to review with you the two
new sections of NRS 286 which were enacted during the 1973 Legislative Session and
are the reason I need cooperation and assistance at this particular time.

SEcC. 2. Chapter 286 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thercto a
new section which shall read as follows:

1. In addition to conducting the postaudit and other examinations of
the records of the system as provided in chapter 218 of NRS, the fiscal
analyst shall make periodic examinations of public employers’ contribu-
tion records.

2. Such examinations shall be scheduled in such a wey as, in the
opinion of the fiscal analyst, to assure the most comprehensive audit of
all employers” contribution records.

‘3. Reports of such examinations shall be filed with the legislative
commission and the board at 6-month intervals, commencing January 1,

1974.

Sec. 11. NRS 286.280 is hereby amended to read as follows:

286.280 - 1. The board shall provide for:

(a) EA biennial} An independent annual audit of the public
employees’ retirement fund £.J by a certified public accountant.

(b) EA biennial] An annual report to the members of the system and
cmployers participating in the system.

2. EAt lecast once every 5 years the board shall cause a competent
actuary, familiar with public systems of retirement and death benefits, to
prepare a report evaluating the current and prospective assets and labili-
ties of the system and indicating its current and prospective financial con-
dition. In preparing the report the actuary shall:

(a) Investigate the mortality, disability, service and other expericnces
of the members of the system and emplovers participating in the system.

(b) State fully the conditions of the system.

(c) Make such recommendations as he decras advxsublc to facilitate
preper administration of the system. :

The board shall publish} The board shall:

(a) Provide for the services of a consulting actuary to review, on an
annnal basis, the actuarial valuation of the system, whicl shall be pre-
pared and supplemented regularly by appropriate staff personnel utilizing
computer copability to the extent available.

(b) Publish: and distribute a summary of the Freport] revicew to all
public emplovers participating in the system.

2



- _=~vada Public Employees irement Board
October 26, 1973

Page 2
_ 0212
I ask your ccoperation in the planning and scheduling of a nutually acceptable
audit program for fiscal year 1973-74 which will put us both into compliance with

the letter of the new law and will also have the approval of the Nevada Legislative
Commission. Ve can do this and minimize the cost to both the Retirement Fund and
the State's Ceneral Fund. I believe that if we truly cooperate in the actual ac-
complishment of the audit work required by SB 161, we will be able to realize sub-
stantial dollar economy and work efficiency for our respective staffs.

I respectfully request your assistance on two points. First, if you agree,
I will advise the Legislative Commission at their next meeting that we will report
to them our analysis of the time and costs necessary to do the special employer
contribution audits, as well as our estimate of the cost of a financial compliance
audit of the Retirement Fund. We will also advise them, with your prior approval,
as to how this audit work should be financed. Should it be an administrative cost
to the System? Should it be paid for by the State's General Fund through our Legis-
lative audit budget? Our report or analysis would then constitute my first required
report and would be filed before January 1, 1974.

Finally, I do offer, subject to the approval and authorization from both the
Public Employees Retirement Board and the Legislative Commission, to be responsible
to furnish all audit report requirements called for in SB 161. I would do this for
the Board and the Commission either by using our staff auditors or by contracting
for the audit services of an 1ndependent public accounting firm under the authority
of ¥RS 218.770.

‘ ' 12. To employ and authorize, at his discretion and subject to his
direction and responsibility, an 1nd°p ndent public accountant or firm of
public accountants, doing business within the State of Nevada, to perform
an audit, inspection and examination of all books, accounts, claims,
reports, vouchers or other records of all state departments whosz dis-
bursements in whole or in part are paid out of the funds reccived from

‘ sources other than the general fund, or whose funds may be considered
funds held in trust and not used for general governmental purposes, or
whose funds are invested. The expﬂnses and costs for such independent
audit shall be paid by the state department audited. The provisions of this
subsection shall not be applicable to the employmeat security department.

If you have any questions or suggestions on this proposal, I am available
to discuss it now or at any time that it is convenient to you.

Respectfully yours,

MVM

Earl T. Oliver,
Legislative AUdltOL

ETO:ym
CC: Chairman Don Mello
. Senator Floyd Lamb
Art Palnmer
Howard Barrett



LI A N O PR W | [ WOy o P I A N O N Y I T ST VN S

LFGHH.YHV: COUNSEL ‘UREAU DONALD P MELLO, Assembdlyman, Chalrman

ol I3 prodt oY ul .

ANTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEER
FLOYD R, LLAMB, Senatar, Chalrman

LecisLarive BUiLpinG
CARSON CITY. NEVADA 895701

j“ll‘\.r'n v-'»n -
76313
CLINTON E. WOOSTER, Legisictive Counsel

EARL T. OLIVER, Legislailve Auditor
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Reseurch Director

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director

November 6, 1973

Mr. Elbert Edwards, Chairman

Nevada Public Employees Retirement Board
Fost Office Box 1569
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Mr. Edwards:

Thank you for scheduling your Board meeting of October 26th so

that John Crossley and I could discuss with you the nature of our mu-
tual audit responsibilities.

We are particularly pleased that the Board agreed to our working
closely with your accounting committee during the next several months
during the development of your accounting and auditing plans. We will
develop some estimated audit cost figures for the committee's use and
I look forward to working with them.

Cordially yours,

Sl 4 Oliry

Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor

ETO:ym



/__ 02143

STATE OF NEIVADA
PUBLIC EMPLOYZES RETIREMENT EGARD

P.O. Box 1569
CARSON CITY, NEVADA  897C1

December 21}, 1S73

"Mr. Earl Oliver, Legislative Auditor
Legislative Bullg_“g, Rcom =243

401 South Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701

Dear Earl:

At thelr regularly scheduled meeting held December 20, 1973,
the pPublic Ewmployees Retirement Board authorized the pay-
ment of 50% of auditlxg fees in conjunction with your of-
fice up to $3,500 in © 1973-74 fiscal year. The Board
.did not give approval for expenditures above $3,500 but
stated that they would be willing to reevaluate that fig-
ure at a latter date if necessary. We will be very pleased
to meet with you in the near future to set up definite re-—
quirements for the audit and procedures to be used in the
joint funding.

Sincerely,

Vernon Bennett
Executive Officer
vB/daa

CC: Bob Guernsey



STATE OF NEVADA

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AUDIT OF RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS

DECEMBER 31, 1973

LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR
CARSON CITY, NEVADA

/_ 0215



LZGISIATIVE

FEVAD
COUNSZL 2Ur

LIsI5LATivE

S5

. A s
A VAN A

DUnING

RTAU

T

LATHES 1 COMMIRLION
CONATD B MU0,

.
A -
Atvaemblyman, Charmandt

EHTERINM FINANCE COMMITITL

e FLOYD R, LAMD, Senaer, Ciofrrin s
CARZON CITY, MOVADA 29701 /2113% 4
\ |~ B
+ ‘ i
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Dorezior CLINION B WOUSILR, Lo, lative Coumel )
’ LEARL T, GLIVER, Tegislicneg Auditer k 'ﬁ
ARTHUR J. DALMER, Reiewrch Director
i
4
3
s s e pepees 3
l:»OICL O AUDITING FLES ,
To: Mr. Vernon Bznnett :
Executive Officer p
Public Emploveoes Retirerment Board :
P.0O. Box 1369 !
X
Carson Citv, ilevada 39701 5
Dear Vern: f%
In accordance with your letter dated December 21, 1973, (cepy attached), =z
this is an invoice for 307 of the fees incurred in the audit of Lmployer .ﬁ
Contributions from January 1, 1974 to April 26, 1974, ' %
LA
4
it

hourly’ Cost

FPosition tiours Billing Rate lTotal

Leéislative Auditor

Chief Deputy Legislative Audit
Deputy Legislative Auditor
Legislative Auditor Trainece

Audit Cleric Typist

As shown above,
Accordingly, we would
at vour earliest conv

ETO:mn
Enclosure

or

515.5

5.5

your share oi
like to neet
enience.

$ 16.00 $ 64.00 $ 3

15.00 390.00 I%
12.00 3,792 ’ 1,8%
6.00 3,093.00 1,Sé
4. 50 24.75 h

.68

the cost to date has exceeded $3,500.
figure

with you to re-evaluate that

Sincerely

1 Oliver, CLPJA.
slative Auditor-

Yours,
b

ar]




)

VERNON BENNETT STATE OF NEVADA RETIREMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE OFFICER ELBERT B. EDWARDS
0 CHAIRMAN
GRAY F. PRESNELL
ABS{STANT EXECUTIVK OFFICER

ROBERY C. WEEMS
VICE CHAIRMAN

{§ 021y MEMBIRS

CHARLES H. COLLINS
L. ROSS CULBERTSON
DONALD L. REAM

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM CLARENCE W. BWAIN

GLENDON F. WALTHER
P.O. Box 1568

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 88701

TELEPHONE (702) 882-7298

May 29, 1974

Mr. Earl Oliver
Legislative Auditor
Legislative Building
Room #243

401 South Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Dear Earl:

Please refer to your letter dated May 10, 1974, in
which you submitted an invoice for audit fees. I will be
pleased to present this matter to my Board at their next
meeting to be held June 20, 1974. However, I feel that it
would be helpful if you could provide to us an estimate on
your additional expenses from April 27 to June 30, 1974.
You may also wish to estimate the cost to be incurred in
the 1974-75 fiscal year. This will assist the Board in
making a decision regarding the remainder of this year and
in budgeting for the coming year.

We appreciate your cooperation in this and other
retirement matters.

- Sincerely,

Uormon Berndh

Vernon Bennett
Executive Officer

VB/sm




ke

CARSOM CITY, NEVADA  &2791

SLATIVE CouMNsaEL

LT [N . FECEE PN

BONALY R ST O, Avert bran, O .nms

e CEREN FINANCE (.0'\5.\1“'! t
FLOWD I LAMD, Serate, L5 iman-

(- oI

LeSiuATIVE 3ULnisis

e

AJTIUR 2. I‘Au\!c , Diireetrr CLINTON E WOOKIER, Fedslane Camud

FALL T, OLIVED, Lesilitne A udlomr
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Research Disevipr -

MHr. Vernon Penanett

Executive Officer :
Public Employees Retirement Board
110 Vest Telegraph Street

Carson City, Nevada £9701

Dear Vern:

As you recuested in vour letter dated May 29, 1974, we are subnitting
the attached schedule setting forth our audit fees dctailed as follows:

1. Amount already billed for fiscal year 1973-74.

2. Estirated amount to be billed for remainder of
fiscal year 1973-74.

3. Lstimated amount to be billed for fiscal year 1974-75. o LI

For your information, we expect to have our report for the six months
ended June 30, 1974, readv somatime in late July.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call us.

Sincerely yours,

o -“:}"—.-—“ DA ) I :
7 7 L

Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A. o

Lepislative Auditor

LTO:—n
Attachment




s c——— Y ko v
N

bttt 3 otk

="

. e o - o "
’  LEGISIATIVE COUNSEL BURFAU
-2} AUDT'T DIVISION {
8 ACTUAL AND ESTIUATED BILLING TO
‘ o) PUDLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT BOARD
- I FTISCAL YEARS 1973-74 AND 1974-73
)
\
B , , ‘) Egtimated o :
L 1973-74 ‘Billed - To Be Bbilled Total
Billing = 1/1 = &4/26/74 4/27 - 6/30G/74 1/1 = 6/30/74
Rates Hours Total Cost - Hours. Total Cost. . Hours Total Cust
Legislative Auditor $ 16.00 4 $ 64.00 2 $  32.00 6 $ 96.00 +
- Chief Deputy Legislative Auditor ' 15.00 26 390.00 9 135.00 35 525.00
Deputy Legislative Auditor / 12,00 316 3,792.00 190 2,280.00 506 6,072.00
. Legislative Auditor Traince 6.00 515.5 3,093.00 276 1,6‘56’.00 791.5 4,749.00
Audit Sccretary 4.50 -+ -- - -- ~-- -
 Audit Clerk Typists 4.50 5.5 24.75  —- — 5.5 24.75
Total 867 $.7,363.75 477 $.4,103.00 1344 $11,466,75
Anount Dilled or Estimated to o
be Billed to PERB $ 2,051.50 $.5,733.38

1974-75
. Eotimated '
Billing Rates UOQrs Total Cost
$ 16.00 - 25§ 400.00
15.00 75 1,125.00'
13.00 400 S,ZOQ.OO
'7.00 iGOO li,ZO0.00
5.50 75 412,50
5.50 25 __ 137.5"
2200 $18,475.00 1

/
;

‘\



VERNON DENNETT STATE OF NEVADA . RETIREMENY BIARR. P
EXLCUTIVE OFFICER E ELBERY D, EDWARDS -
CHAIRNAN )
KOBERT &, WEEMS
VIct CHAIRMAN
[- 0220 | UL
CHARLES M. SOLLINE. -
L. ROSS CULBERTIGN
DONALY L. REAM
CLARENCE W, SWAHN
GLENDON F, WALTHEN 17

GRAY F. PRESNELL
ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE QFFICER

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

P.O. BOX 1569
CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701
‘ TELEPHONE (702) 8B2.7298

June 24, 1974

¥
£
U¥

Mr. Earl T. Oliver

Legislative Auditor

Legislative Counsel Bureau
. Legislative Building

401 South Carson Street

Carson City, NV 89701

T

NG T
PR S AP e S

PO i o3

Dear Earl: ' | -

At their regularly scheduled meeting held June 19
) and 2C, 1974, the Retirement Board authorized the staff to
. - pay the additicnal 50% share of costs for employer audits
for the fiscal year 1973-74 in the amount of $2,233.38.
The Board also authorized the staff to pay the estimated
$9,237.50, which represents our share for the 1974-75 fiscal =

. Year.

The Retirement Board also asked me to express to
you their sincere appreciation for the cooperation and
assistance you have provided to the System during the past
year. We feel that this has contributed greatly to the
progress we have made. C

o g
U SIS b3S

Please advise if you have any further questions
regarding this or any other retirement matter.

Sincerely,
pof—
g ‘ z - ;ﬁ, j
Jerinoin tlienss
Vernon Bennett
Executive Officer

VB/sm :
cc: Board Members




TURE_

- NEVADA LEGISLA

Y

MENT SYSTEM. ~ ..

RETIRE

ST oF Nevaoa

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

RIBUTIONS |

:, FOR THE'6 MONTHS, ENDED JUNE 3

T

0, 1974

'LEGISLATIVE AUDI

ror




VEAIAG X BN R NI PTRATEEARTELT R

DONALD R, MELLO, Avenidysban, Cholrinan

INTERIM FINANCE COMMETLYE
FLOYD R. LAMB, Seaator, Chalrana

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL bUREAU

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 893701

; ‘ _ ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director

/s ozan .
g -" — o
CLINTON E. WOUSIER, Legishine Comnsel -
EARL T. OLIVER, Leanlane Auddor o
ARTHUR J, PALMER, Resewrch Dierctor ¥

July 5, 1974

IWVOICE FOR AUDITILUG FELS

N

TO: Public Emplovees' Retirement Board
P.0. Box 1569
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Gentlemen: ' R L

Enclosed is an invoice for 50% of the fees incurred in the audit of
Lmployver Contributions from April 2, 1974, to June 21, 1974. (Completes
. fiscal year 1973-74) :

Cost _
Position lours Rate Total 50%
Legislative Auditor: 5 $16.00 $ 83.00 - § 40,00
. - Chief Deputy Legislative Auditor 4.5 15.00 67.50 - 33.75 o

Deputy Legislative Auditor 174.5 12.00 2,094 .00 1,047.00 ‘
Program Auditor 249 6.00 1,495.75 _747.817
. Current Billing : $1,868.62.
Previous Billing - _3,081.88 ‘E

Please pay this amount ' 324290, 90°

Please remit to: Audit Division
- Legislative Counsel Bureau
i 401 South Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Sincerely yours,

. ] E
Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor S

ETO:ds




STATZ OF NIVADA LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION

- - TAWIRIENCE B JACOSSEN, Assemblyman, Chairm
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL E REAU S e -
. : INTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE
FLOYD R 1AMDB, Serawor, Chalrmuan

[<022..
4 —
PERRY P, TURNETT, Lc:l;fuf\péazdgg

EARIL T. QLIVED, Legirlattve Awliior
ARTHUR J, PALLER, Rerearch Dirsecior

) LESISLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 39701

‘ ARTUUR J. PALMER, Direcizr

Novenber 27, 1974

NVOICE FOR AUDITING FEES

To: Public Employees' Retirement Board
P.0. Box 1569
Carson City, Nevada 89701

In accordance with your letter dated December 21, 1973, this is an
invoice for 507 of the fees incurred in the audit of Employer Contributions
‘ from June 22, 1974 to September 27, 1974

Cost

Fosition Hours Rate Total 507
Legislative Auditor 20.5 $.16.00 $___328 $___164
thef Deputy Leezislative Auditor 26.0 _15.00 390 195
Devutv Legislative Avditor 205.0 12.00 2,460 1,230
.n;ra: Auditor 267.0 8.50 2,270 1,135
Progran Auditor 260.0 6.00 1,560 780
Audit Tyoist 19.0 4.50 85 43

Please pay Fhis amount. $.3,547

Please remit to: Audit Division
Legislative Counsel Bureau
401 South Carson Street
Carson City, MNevada 89701

Sincerely yours,
G TN e

]
=~ ! , 1/ s
LN A S
Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A.

. Legislative Auditor

ETO:mn



M
Y
i

) STATE OF NEVAD/ "EGISLATIVE COMMISSION

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU AWRENGE B, INCORN, Autema €
R ) LEGISLATIVE BUILBING . INTERIM ,:Flf\(\NCE‘CO,\X‘fvimw," )
> FLOYD R. LAMB, Senator, Chavasts

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701

o~
l‘?’

R

o Y

[~ 0z2a

Sree

o

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director PERRY P. BURNETT, Leziskzthn Compel -

EARL T. OLIVER, Lepislative Axdiipr .
ARTIIUR J. PALMER, Reesrch Diwiter

December 18, 1974

Mr. Flbert B. L[évards

Chairman

Public Employees' Retirement Eoard

628 Avenue 1

Boulder City, Nevada 89005 ‘ : ‘

Dear Mr. Edwvards:
In accordance with MRS 286.465, we have been erxaminina puiriic QWplqycfg*pf
’ contritution records and reporting to the pNevada Legislative Conzm’ssi.onfdhé"
% - the Putlic Emplovees' Retirement Board at six month intervals. UWe nrg'howﬁg s
in the process of completing the six month report ending Becerher 31,1974 .
and planning our audit examination for the subscquent period.

‘ Anong our audit objectives for the upcoring neriod are audits to all -
g member agencies that have not nreviously been audited by us. We had previously
estinated the time required to visit all member agencies was two to three -
. vears. We believe this new approach will greatly increase the benefits to .
o the Systen. However, this program is estimated to cost a total of $22,060- ..
to $26,000 for the second half of the 1974-75 vear. As vou are aware
funding was not included by the Legislature for the retirement contribution. - .
audit and in the past has been jointly funded on a 50--50 basis bv the - . .~ 77
. Legislative Counsel Bureau and the Public Employvees' Retirement ystem o
respectively. Vith the increased benefits which the Svstem should receive '
fror the reviewing of all remaining unaudited merber agencies, we ave.
' respectfully reauesting that the Public Emplovees' Petirement Systen assume
. responsibility for a greater share of the funding of our costs.” Our.

<£EEEEEESSEEESE~if~ff least 757 by the System and 257 by the Legislative Aucit
Division. : ; ; : :

.- We would like to discuss this joint funding request and our rew audit
objectives of the retirement contribution audit as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Gl Doy
. Larl T. Oliver, C.P.A,
Legislative Auditor

LTO:mn

. . cc: Vernon Bennett

10




STATE OF NEVA’ LEGISLATIVE CONMISSEON 4
LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU LAWRENCE €. JACOBSLN, Acrblomt, Ch

INTERIN FINANCE co\mm‘m
YLOYD R, LASMD, bena:og!j’mm o

[ = 0225

LEGIBLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 80701%

oy

PLARY P. BURNETT, ert.:.‘b'ft‘m'/
FARL T, QLIVER, Legtelecive dndtion -
CARTHUR L PALMLR, mnm»m

ARTHUR J. PALMEIR, Director

December 19, 1974

L

‘jembers of the Legislative Commission

In accordance with NRS 286.465, we have been exanining peblic employers' = of
contribution records and reporting to the llevada Legislative Comrnission and s
the Public Lmplovees' Retirement Board at six month intervals. ¥e are now ‘
in the process of completing the six months report ending December 31, 1974 R
and planning our audit examination for the subsequent period. -

Ve nave revised our audit program for the next six months. For example,.
ve intend to audit each local member agencyv that has not been previcusly 3
avdited by us. UWe had previouslv estimated that the time required to visit g
all member agéncies was two to three years. Under this new approach we hope o
to complete it by June 30, 1975. 1In order to accomplish this we have employed . 4
two additional staff members. :

e e

- 2

Vhen this audit requirement was placed upon the Legislative Auditor im .-
the 1973 Session, the Legislature did not provide additional funding. The
Public Emplovees' Retirement Board has been absorbing one half of our cest. -

We have requestéd that in order to accomplish our new audit progranm- chat tbey,
contribtute 75% of our costs.

L omrb © T

As ve pointed out in our reports to date, we have identified many problems. .
that we believe have been beneficial to the Retirement System. Ve feel that ‘é
is important for the Legislative Commission to determine whether we should o
continue to perform this audit subsequent to June 30, 1975, or if the law -
should be changed to require the Retirement Board to perform th‘s funetion. .
If the Commission determines that we should continue to perform these ex- =~
aminations then we request that a review be made of the funding of this
portion of our audit program. ‘

- -

Sincerely yours,

bl T Dlloser

Larl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor

ETO:mn
Attachment

10




STATE OF NEVAD

EGISLATIVE COMMISSION

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU LAWRENCE 1. JACODSEN, Assesifirman, Chaird

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA £890701

e

)

INTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE

FLOYD R. LAMB.W&W'!

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director

January 2, 1975

ILSVOICE FOR AUDITLING FEES

To: Public Lmplovees' Retirement Board
P.O. Tox 1569
Carson City, levada 89701

Gentlemen:

In accordance with your letter dated Decerber 21, 1273, this is an
invoice for 307 of the fees incurred in the audit of Implever Contribution
from September 28, 1974 to December 20, 1974, :

.

PERRY P. BUANETT, Legtsluzive Coynel
EARL T. OLIVER, Leghslutlve Al
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Rescarch Directir

Cost .

Position : liours Rate Total 50%
Legislative Auditor 2.0 $16.00 $ 32 $ 16
“ Chief Deputv Legislative Auditor 27.0 15.00 405 202
Deputy Legislative Auditor - Walkama 136.5 12.00 1,638 819
Deputv legislative Auvditor - lanson 310.0 8.50 2,635 1,318'
Program Auditor - Chovanec 66.5 £.00 399 ? 199
Program Auditor - Martin 170.0 6.00 1,020 510

Audit Typist 20.0 4,50 90

Please pay this amount.

Please remit to: Audit Division
Legislative Counsel Dureau
401 South Carson Street
Carson City, llevada 89701

Sincerely yours,

Serdd ﬂé»{%

Earl 7. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor

ETQ: ja 11

45

"2.5 ; 3519




LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL BUREAU
AUDIT DIVISION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT AUDIT
OF PUBLIC EMPLOYERS' CONTRIBUTION RECORDS
SCHEDULE OF DIVISION'S COSTS
FROM JULY 1, 1973 THRU JANUARY 31, 1975

/_, 0227

Total Costs

Start Up Costs - 1973 Not Billed $ 2,847.25

Billing Date

May 10, 1974 $ 7,363.75

July 5, 1974 3,737.25
1973-74 Billed Costs 11,101.00
1973-74 Costs 13,948.25

November 27, 1974 7,093.00

January 2, 1975 6,219.00

Cost Incurred December 21, 1974 to

January 31, 1975 (Not Yet Billed) 4,636,50
1974-75 Costs 17,948.50
Total Costs ‘ 31.896.75

12



SIMAIL W IR YALA - T COIDLATIVE COMMIDSION

LEGISLAT[VE COUNSEL L-JREAU LAWRENCE E. JACOBSEN, Ascemblyman, Chsirmon

INTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE
FLOYD R. LAM% Senator, Chalrman

0228
l, .

LEGIBLATIVE BUILDING
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 88701

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Director PERRY P. BURNETT, Legtslutire Counsel

EARL T. OLIVER, Leglslative Axditor
ARTHUR J. PALMER, Rescarch Director

January 8, 1975

Mr. Vernon Dennett

Executive Officer

Public Employees' Retirement Board
Post Office Box 1569

Carson City, dNevada 89701

. Dear Mr. Dennett:

At our meeting on January 2, 1975, you asked us to furnish vou
with our estimate of the costs that will be required for the Retirerent

System, to preform the audits of the public employers' contribution
records.

We have scheduled below the estimated annual costs to audit each

‘ - public emplover at least once each year.
Program Auditors (2) $ 24,000
Typist 6,000
Travel Costs . 6,000
‘ Estimated Annual Costs $ 36.000

If you have any cuestions, we are available to discuss ther at
your convenience,

Cordially,

AT Ol

Farl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor

-ETO:dc

13



ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFiCER

Y

" VERNON BENNETT STATE OF NEVADA  RETIREMENT 8OARD

ExecuTive OFmicER ELBERT 8 EQOWARDS
CrHaARMAN

Witl KEATING ROBERT C WEEMS

VICE CHRAIRMAN
/’ 0229 MEMBENS
CHARLES H. COLLINS
L. ROSS CULBERTSON
BOYD MANNING

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM DONALD L REAM

GLENDON F, WALTHER
P.O. Box 1569

CARSON CITY. NEVADA 89701
TELFPHONE (702) BB85-4200

January 10, 1975

Mr. Earl T. Oliver, C.P.A.
Legislative Auditor
Legisiative Counsel Bureau
Legislative Building
Carson City, NV 89701

Dear Mr. Oliver:

At their regularly scheduled meeting held January 8. 1975,

_ the Retirement Board considered your requests to provide increased
funding for an accelerated auditing program for the period January 1
through June 30, 1975, to consider a legislative position regarding

- your proposal to remove the Legislative Auditor from the resoonsi-
bility of performing employer audits and to assign such responsi-
bility to the Retirement System staff, and to establish an official
position regarding your recommendation that the Retirement System
fully fund the employer audit of the Legislative Auditor's office
if you are unsuccessful in your legislative proposal. The Board
passed a motion to refer your funding request to the Accounting
Committee and your legislative proposal request to the Legislative
Committee for further study and recommendations at the February
Board meeting. After the Board has estahlished an official nasition
regarding your Tegislation, we will provide you with a written letter

certifying to you their position and also be available for testimony
befaore committees if necessary.

We appreciate your cooperation in these and other retirement.

matters.
Sincerely,
Wﬁ@nﬂ\m’
Vernon Bennett
Executive Officer
VB/sm

cc: Retirement Board

14




<]

&

1‘!||’

VERNON BENNETY
ExgEcuynive Orrican
WILL KEATING
ASSISTAasT EXTCUTIVE OFFICER

STATE CF NEVADA

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
P.O. Box 1569 ’
CARSON CITY. NEVADA 88701
TELEPHONE (702) 885.4200

January 16, 1975

Mr. Earl T. Oliver

Legislative Auditor
Legislative Counsel Bureau
Legislative Building, Room 243
Carson City, NV 89701

ACTREMENT néi&@
ELBERT B EYWANDE
CRaraman

ROGERT C WDREMS
vice Cnataman

NEMDIGE‘
CHMARLES H COLLNS
L RASS CULBENYSON
BOYD MANNING
DONALD §. REAM ]
GLENDON F. WALTHER -

S SN R

Dear tarl:

We are enclosing our check #424 in the amount of $£3,109 in
payment for your bill dated January 2, 1975. On December &, 19724,
we paid you cneck #361 in the amount of $3,547. At their regutarily
scheduled meeting held June 19, 1974, the Retirement Board passed
a motion stating that we will pay the Legislative Counsel Bureau
the estimated $9,237.50 for the 1974-75 fiscal year. The two
payments listed above indicate that the System is committed to pay
a total of $2,581.50 during the remainder of this fiscal year.
This amount is subject to change if the Retirement Board feels that

funds are presently available in our budget to amend this figure as

requested by you.

e will advise you of any further action by the Board.

Sincerely,

UYponan Benslll

Vernon Bennett
Executive Officer

VB/sm
Enclosure
cc: Retirement Board

15




VERNON BENNETT STATE OF NEVADA RETIREMENT BOARD
ExgcuTIVE OFFICEn : : ABIAI ELBERT B. EDWARDS

CHAIRMAN
WILL KEATING
ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER

ROBERT C. WEEMS
VICE CHAIRMAN
MEMBERS
l)
O‘«Bl CHARLES H. COLLINS
- b
L. ROSS CULBERTSON

BOYD MANNING

" PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM BONALD.L. REAM

GLENDON F. WALTHER

P.O. Box 1569
CARSON CiTY, NEV_ADA 89701
‘_rzc.snuous {702) 885-4200

February 24, 1975

The Honorable Joseph E. Dini
‘Assemblyman, State of Nevada
P.0O. Box 968

Yerington, Nevada 89447

. Dear Assemb]yman D1ni

The Retirement Board is opposed to Assembly Bill No. 231 be-
- cause it would extend the present reporting period from 15
- days after the inclusive period being reported to 15 days after
the actual pay date. In most cases, this will mean that the -
Retirement System will not receive the employee and employer
contributions for an additional week. This will allow the in-
‘ dividual agencies to invest member contributions which have
: : already been withheld for retirement purposes.

The Harris Kerr Forster report and the 1973 Legislature autho-
rized and instructed the Retirement System to collect employee
. - and employer contributions as quickly as possible and to invest
same on the first day available. We instituted a program ef-
fective July 1, 1973 whereby the agencies could deposit their
contributions to the nearest branch bank so that funds would be
available for investment on the following day. The Retirement
System earned $684,927.60 from these investments for the period
July 1, 1973 through June 30, 1974. The System earned $2,048,961.86
from s1m11ar investments for the period July 1, 1974 through
January 31, 1975. Passage of Assembly Bill No. 231 would very
probably cut this investment return in half. Only one agency
has indicated to us that they are unable to consistently submit
reports within the period presently provided. This agency was
delinquent only during the period which included the Thanks-
giving Holidays. We have corrected this situation in our omnibus
bill, BDR 23-185, by providing that the regular reporting period
will be extended one day for each off1c1a11y recogn1zed holiday
that follows within said period.

Therefore, we respectfully request that your Committee not pass
Assembly Bil1l No. 231.

. Respectfully submitted,

VB:dad l Vernon Bennett

CC: Members, Committee Executive Officer
on Government Affairs





